

Aldbury Memorial Hall The Green, Aldbury Herts HP23 5RR

T: 07956338073

E: parishclerk@aldburyparish.org.uk

W:www.aldburyparish.org.uk

To Clirs: de la Bedoyere (Vice Chair), Brooks, Houghton, McCarthy, Paterson, Warren, Webb (Chair) and White

Councillors are summoned to attend this meeting for the transaction of business set out in the agenda below.

The meeting is open to members of the public and press. Supporting documents are available on the parish website.

ALDBURY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

to be held on Monday 2nd December 2024 at 8.00pm

ALDBURY MEMORIAL HALL

26th November 2024

Gosia Turczyn

Clerk to Aldbury Parish Council

To assist in the speedy and efficient despatch of business, members requiring further information or clarification on items listed on this agenda are requested to enquire prior to the meeting.

AGENDA

24/147 **Apologies**

To receive and accept apologies for absence.

24/148 Interests

- 1. To receive declarations of interest from Councillors on items on the agenda.
- 2. To receive written requests for dispensations for declarable interests.
- 3. To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate.

24/149 Public Matters

To receive questions from members of the public and press on items included on this agenda (max 15 min).

24/150 Minutes

To confirm the Minutes of Aldbury Parish Council Meeting held on 4th November 2024 as an accurate record of proceedings.

24/151 Reports to the Council

- Warden's report appendix 1
 To note the report and approve expenditure if required.
- 2. Clerk's report; correspondence and items for information only appendix 2
- 3. Hertfordshire police report from PCSO.

24/152 Planning Matters and Consultations – to consider comments on the following:

1. Application(s) received:

- 24/02510/AGD Agricultural Storage Building Street Record Northfield Road Tring Hertfordshire
- 24/02514/FHA The construction of a single storey contemporary garden building to be used as a home office. Summer House 13 Malting Lane Aldbury Tring Hertfordshire HP23 5RH
- 24/02425/FHA Two storey rear extension, First floor side extension. Creation of annexe. Loft conversion including front dormers and rooflights. Fenestration alterations and adition of solar panels and air source heat pumps. Enlargement of existing driveway. Elm Gables Ringshall Road Ringshall Berkhamsted Hertfordshire HP4 1LT
- 24/02487/DRC National Trust, Visitor Centre And Cafe, Moneybury Hill, Ashridge, Berkhamsted, Hertfordshire, HP4 1LX Details required by Condition 4 (Materials) attached to planning permission 24/00536/FUL (Alterations to Ashridge Estate Visitor Centre and Café including relocation of extraction flue and kiosk door and enlarged kiosk counter openings in north elevation)
- 2. To consider and approve any Parish Council responses to any planning applications received during the period after which the agenda was published. Those applications will be added in the Clerk's report and can be found on www.aldburyparish.org.uk in the Meetings tab.

3. Decision(s) issued by Dacorum Borough Council:

- 24/02071/LBC 31 Stocks Road, Aldbury, Tring, Hertfordshire, HP23 5RT External wall paint removal and repairs, outbuilding re-roofing and re-build of gable end with renewal of rainwater goods, replacement of courtyard door, internal plastering. GRANTED
- 24/01967/FHA The Walled Garden, Stocks Road, Aldbury, Tring, Hertfordshire, HP23 5RZ Garage conversion to an annexe, single storey extension in place of single storey wing, replacement porch and external alterations to dwelling. GRANTED

4. New Dacorum Local Plan (to 2041)

The Pre-Submission Dacorum Local Plan (2026-2041) and Regulation 19 Consultation were approved by Full Council on 15 October. The consultation will run from midday on Monday 4 November and midday on Tuesday 17 December 2024. Documents and supporting evidence that accompany the Pre-Submission Dacorum Local Plan (2026-2041) can be found on Let's Talk Dacorum.

24/153 Aldbury Parish Council Grants – appendix 3

To consider applications received from Parish organisations and village halls committees.

24/154 20 mph Zone within Aldbury Parish

To discuss and agree on actions to progress the initiative.

24/155 Filming in Aldbury- December 2024

To discuss and agree the filming fee.

24/156 Financial Matters and Budget 2025/26 – appendix 4

- 1. To review and note the accounts including bank reconciliation, bank statement and monthly budget report.
- 2. To note receipt of income.
- 3. To pass resolution to authorise the schedule of payments in accordance with the budget circulated to Council.
- 4. To receive and discuss the draft 2025/26 budget.

24/157 Meeting close.

The next meeting will be held on Monday 6th January 2025 at 8 pm at the Aldbury Memorial Hall.